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Please be informed of the attached Advisory No. 114, s. 2019 entited “National
Workshop/Writeshop Series on Intangible Cultural Heritage-Based Learning Resources, for your

reference and information.
LEI % CUNANAN, CESO V W/
School®B#ision Superintendent
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April 2, 2019
ADVISORY
No.17% 52019
TO: SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENTS
FROM: THE REGIONAL DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: National Workshop/WrHeshop Series on Intangible Cultural Heritage-
Based learning Resources

This is to inform that the adjusted schedule of activities of the LIKMUAN National
Writeshop and Workshop on Intangible Cultural Heritage ~based Learning Resources
are the following:

Writeshop May 06-10, 2019 Artist Inc. Center, Los Banos,
Laguna
Workshop  luzon May 23 - 25, 2019 University of the Philippines,
Los Bafios , Laguna
Visayas May 27 - 29, 2019 Cebu

Mindanao  May 31 - June 1.2019  Davao

Part
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bl

icipants  must register individually and submit  the requirement/s af
likmuan2019@gmail.com on or before:
April 20, 2019 - for the Writeshop
May 11,2019 - forthe Workshop

For details, pis. contact Mr. Danielle Santos Project Coordinator through the following
contact numbers | 49)536-6680, 0995-756-7331(globe),O932-573~O457(sun} or via
email at parslikmuen?019@amail.com.
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For information and guidance. e

NICOLAST. CAPUQONG, Ph.D.,CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Regional Director

b,
Address: Matalino St. D.M. Government Center, Maimpis, City of San Fernando (P) E&& JAB
* Telephone Number: (045) 598-8580 to 89; Email Address: region3@deped.gov.ph o
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